

PROFESSIONAL LICENSE DISCLOSURES

Loyola University Chicago College of Arts and Sciences

Clinical Psychology PhD Program

Professional License Disclosures

In the table below, an asterisk (*) indicates that earning a doctoral degree from a program accredited by the American Psychological Association (APA) is deemed to meet the educational requirements for licensure in that State. The Clinical Psychology PhD Program in the Department of Psychology at Loyola University Chicago is currently – and has been continuously – accredited by APA since 1959 (see: <https://accreditation.apa.org/>). Please note that this table does not include an evaluation of state-specific requirements beyond that of educational or curricular requirements. State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes*	http://www.psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx
Alaska - AK	Yes*	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
Arizona - AZ	Yes*	https://psychboard.az.gov/
Arkansas - AR	Yes*	https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
California - CA	No	https://www.psychology.ca.gov/ ; Although a doctoral degree in Clinical is required, additional coursework or experience beyond what is routinely offered at the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Loyola University Chicago may be required in California, including pre-license curriculum or training in: human sexuality (10 contact hours); alcoholism/chemical dependency detection and treatment (one semester or quarter); child abuse assessment (7 hours); spousal/partner abuse, detection and intervention strategies (15 contact hours); aging and long-term care (10 contact hours).
Colorado - CO	Yes*	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology (https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology/)
Connecticut - CT	Yes*	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists (https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/)
Delaware - DE	Yes*	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology (https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/)
Florida - FL	Yes*	https://floridaspsychology.gov/
Georgia - GA	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists (https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists/)
Hawaii - HI	Yes*	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology (http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/)
Idaho - ID	Yes*	https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY
Illinois - IL	Yes*	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp

Indiana - IN	Yes*	https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm	New Jersey - NJ	No	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy (https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/); In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Loyola University Chicago, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas: •Six (6) semester credits in Personality Theory and Human Development Theory; •Six (6) semester credits in Learning Theory and/or Physiological Psychology; •Six (6) semester credits in Psychological Measurement and Psychological Assessment; •Six (6) semester credits in Psychopathology; •Six (6) semester credits in Psychological therapy/ counseling or Industrial/Organizational Psychology; and •Six (6) semester credits in Research and Statistical Design
Iowa - IA	Yes*	https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology (https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology/)			
Kansas - KS	Yes*	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/			
Kentucky - KY	Yes	http://psy.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx			
Louisiana - LA	Yes	http://www.lsbep.org/			
Maine - ME	Yes*	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists (https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists/)			
Maryland - MD	Yes*	https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx			
Massachusetts - MA	Yes*	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists (https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists/)			
Michigan - MI	Yes	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_ Note: Beginning in March 30, 2022, a one-time training in identifying victims of human trafficking must be completed before licensure			
Minnesota - MN	Yes*	https://mn.gov/boards/psychology (https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/)			
Mississippi - MS	Yes*	https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx			
Missouri - MO	Yes*	https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp			
Montana - MT	Yes*	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy (http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy/)			
Nebraska - NE	Yes*	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx			
Nevada - NV	Yes*	http://psyexam.nv.gov/			
New Hampshire - NH	Yes*	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-psychologists (https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-psychologists/)			
			New Mexico - NM	Yes*	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx

New York - NY	Yes	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych (http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/); In addition to a doctoral degree from a program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Loyola University Chicago, New York requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas: •Three (3) semester credits in biological bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in cognitive-affective bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in social bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in individual differences •Three (3) semester credits in psychometrics •Three (3) semester credits in history and systems of psychology •Three (3) semester credits in research design, methodology, and statistics	Oklahoma - OK	Yes	https://www.ok.gov/psychology (https://www.ok.gov/psychology/); In addition to a doctoral degree from an APA accredited program like the Clinical Psychology PhD Program at Loyola University Chicago, New Jersey requires the following breakdown of credits and topic areas: •Three (3) semester credits in Scientific and professional ethics and standards; •Three (3) semester credits in Research design and methodology •Three (3) semester credits in Statistics and psychometrics •Three (3) semester credits in Biological bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Cognitive-affective bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Social bases of behavior •Three (3) semester credits in Individual bases of behavior
North Carolina - NC	Yes*	http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/	Oregon - OR	Yes*	https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx (https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/)
North Dakota - ND	Yes*	https://www.ndsbpe.org/	Pennsylvania - PA	Yes*	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx#.VgG6GN9VhBc (https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx#.VgG6GN9VhBc)
Ohio - OH	Yes*	https://psychology.ohio.gov/	Rhode Island - RI	Yes*	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
			South Carolina - SC	Yes*	https://llr.sc.gov/psych (https://llr.sc.gov/psych/)
			South Dakota - SD	Yes*	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
			Tennessee - TN	Yes*	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html

Texas - TX	Yes	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html (https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/)
Utah - UT	Yes*	https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html (https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/)
Vermont - VT	Yes*	https://sos.vermont.gov/
Virginia - VA	Yes*	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology (http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/)
Washington - WA	Yes*	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdatePsychologist.aspx
West Virginia - WV	Yes	https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
Wyoming - WY	Yes*	https://psychology.wyo.gov/
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined	https://www.americansamoa.gov/
District of Columbia - DC	Yes*	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing (https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/psychology-licensing/)
Guam - GU	Has not determined	http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners (http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/)
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Yes	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined	http://www.salud.gov.pr/Dept-de-Salud/Pages/Unidades-Operacionales/Secretaria-Auxiliar-de-Reglamentacion-Acreditacion-de-Facilidades-de-Salud.aspx#conveniencia
Virgin Islands - VI	Yes	http://usvippsychologyboard.com/

Loyola University Chicago Quinlan School of Business: Accounting and Business Law Department

BBA In Accounting/MS in Accounting Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements. Following is a link that provides all pertinent details regarding state-by-state licensing requirements: <https://www.thiswaytocpa.com/licensure/state-requirements/> and <https://nasba.org/stateboards/>

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Has not determined	Alabama Society of CPAs https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/
Alaska - AK	Has not determined	Alaska State Board of Public Accountancy https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx
Arizona - AZ	Has not determined	Arizona Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.azaccountancy.gov/
Arkansas - AR	Has not determined	Arkansas Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/
California - CA	Has not determined	California CPA Education Foundation https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml (https://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/index.shtml/)
Colorado - CO	Has not determined	Colorado Society of Certified Public Accountants https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy (https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy/)

Connecticut - CT	Has not determined	Connecticut Society of Certified Public Accountants https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants (https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants/)	Kentucky - KY	Has not determined	Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.kycpa.org/
Delaware - DE	Has not determined	Delaware Society of Certified Public Accountants https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy (https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/)	Louisiana - LA	Has not determined	Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants http://cpaboard.state.la.us/
Florida - FL	Has not determined	Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting (http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/)	Maine - ME	Has not determined	The Maine Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy (https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy/)
Georgia - GA	Has not determined	The Georgia Society of Certified Public Accountants https://gsba.georgia.gov/	Maryland - MD	Has not determined	Maryland Association of CPAs http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa (http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cpa/)
Hawaii - HI	Has not determined	Hawaii Society of Certified Public Accountants http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy (http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/)	Massachusetts - MA	Has not determined	Massachusetts Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy (https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy/)
Idaho - ID	Has not determined	Idaho Society of Certified Public Accountants https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal (https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/)	Michigan - MI	Has not determined	The Michigan Association of Certified Public Accountants https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602
Illinois - IL	Has not determined	Illinois CPA Society https://www.idfpr.com/	Minnesota - MN	Has not determined	Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants http://www.boa.state.mn.us/
Indiana - IN	Has not determined	Indiana CPA Society https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-board-of-accountancy (https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-board-of-accountancy/)	Mississippi - MS	Has not determined	Mississippi Society of CPAs https://www.msarpa.ms.gov/
Iowa - IA	Has not determined	Iowa Society of Certified Public Accountants https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants (https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants/)	Missouri - MO	Has not determined	Missouri Society of Certified Public Accountants https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp
Kansas - KS	Has not determined	Kansas Society of Certified Public Accountants https://ksboa.kansas.gov/	Montana - MT	Has not determined	Montana Society of Certified Public Accountants https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants (https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/)
			Nebraska - NE	Has not determined	Nebraska Society of Certified Public Accountants https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/
			Nevada - NV	Has not determined	Nevada Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.nvaccountancy.com/
			New Hampshire - NH	Has not determined	New Hampshire Society of CPAs https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy (https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy/)

New Jersey - NJ	Has not determined	New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/applications.aspx	South Dakota - SD	Has not determined	South Dakota CPA Society https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy (https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/)
New Mexico - NM	Has not determined	New Mexico Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy (https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/)	Tennessee - TN	Has not determined	Tennessee Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html
New York - NY	Has not determined	New York State Society of CPAs http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa (http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/)	Texas - TX	Has not determined	Texas Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov/
North Carolina - NC	Has not determined	North Carolina Association of CPAs https://nccpaboard.gov/	Utah - UT	Has not determined	Utah Association of Certified Public Accountants https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy (https://dopl.utah.gov/accountancy/)
North Dakota - ND	Has not determined	North Dakota CPA Society https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/	Vermont - VT	Has not determined	Vermont Society of Certified Public Accountants https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy (https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/)
Ohio - OH	Has not determined	Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.acc.ohio.gov/	Virginia - VA	Has not determined	Virginia Society of Certified Public Accountants https://boa.virginia.gov/
Oklahoma - OK	Has not determined	Oklahoma Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.ok.gov/oab_web (https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/)	Washington - WA	Has not determined	Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants https://acb.wa.gov/
Oregon - OR	Has not determined	Oregon Society of Certified Public Accountants https://www.oregon.gov/BOA/Pages/Home.aspx	West Virginia - WV	Has not determined	West Virginia Society of CPAs https://www.boa.wv.gov/
Pennsylvania - PA	Has not determined	Pennsylvania Institute of CPAs https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx#.VOTI5i6QfT8 (https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx#.VOTI5i6QfT8)	Wisconsin - WI	Has not determined	Wisconsin Institute of CPAs https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx
Rhode Island - RI	Has not determined	Rhode Island Society of CPAs https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy (https://dbr.ri.gov/divisions/accountancy/)	Wyoming - WY	Has not determined	Wyoming Society of Certified Public Accountants https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa (https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/)
South Carolina - SC	Has not determined	South Carolina Association of CPAs https://llr.sc.gov/acct (https://llr.sc.gov/acct/)	American Samoa - AS		na
			District of Columbia - DC	Has not determined	Greater Washington Society of CPAs https://dcra.dc.gov/accountancy (https://dcra.dc.gov/accountancy/)
			Guam - GU	Has not determined	Guam Board of Accountancy http://www.guamboa.org/
			Northern Mariana Islands - MP		na

Puerto Rico - PR Has not determined <https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/certified-public-accountants> (<https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/juntas-examinadoras/certified-public-accountants/>)

Virgin Islands - VI Has not determined The U.S. Virgin Islands Society of Certified Public Accounts <https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/cpalist.htm>

Arizona - AZ See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Arkansas - AR See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

California - CA See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Colorado - CO See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Connecticut - CT See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Delaware - DE See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Florida - FL See <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure> (<https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>)

Loyola University Chicago School of Education

Teacher Education

Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

Teacher Licensure disclosure information for each state can be found at <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/>

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL		See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Alaska - AK		See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)

Georgia - GA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Kentucky - KY	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Hawaii - HI	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Louisiana - LA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Idaho - ID	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Maine - ME	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Illinois - IL	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Maryland - MD	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Indiana - IN	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Massachusetts - MA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Iowa - IA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Michigan - MI	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Kansas - KS	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Minnesota - MN	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)

Mississippi - MS	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	New Mexico - NM	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Missouri - MO	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	New York - NY	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Montana - MT	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	North Carolina - NC	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Nebraska - NE	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	North Dakota - ND	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Nevada - NV	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Ohio - OH	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
New Hampshire - NH	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Oklahoma - OK	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
New Jersey - NJ	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Oregon - OR	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)

Pennsylvania - PA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Vermont - VT	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Rhode Island - RI	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Virginia - VA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
South Carolina - SC	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Washington - WA	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
South Dakota - SD	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	West Virginia - WV	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Tennessee - TN	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Wisconsin - WI	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Texas - TX	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	Wyoming - WY	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)
Utah - UT	See https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/teacherlicensure/)	American Samoa - AS	Has not determined
		District of Columbia - DC	Has not determined
		Guam - GU	Has not determined
		Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Has not determined
		Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined
		Virgin Islands - VI	Has not determined

School Counselor Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non- educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

School Counselor Licensure disclosure information for each state can be found at <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/>

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Alaska - AK		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Arizona - AZ		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Arkansas - AR		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
California - CA		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Colorado - CO		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Connecticut - CT		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Delaware - DE		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Florida - FL		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Georgia - GA		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Hawaii - HI		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Idaho - ID		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)

Illinois - IL	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Maryland - MD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Indiana - IN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Massachusetts - MA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Iowa - IA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Michigan - MI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Kansas - KS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Minnesota - MN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Kentucky - KY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Mississippi - MS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Louisiana - LA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Missouri - MO	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Maine - ME	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Montana - MT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)

Nebraska - NE	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	North Dakota - ND	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Nevada - NV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Ohio - OH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
New Hampshire - NH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Oklahoma - OK	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
New Jersey - NJ	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Oregon - OR	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
New Mexico - NM	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Pennsylvania - PA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
New York - NY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Rhode Island - RI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
North Carolina - NC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	South Carolina - SC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstaterlicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)

South Dakota - SD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	West Virginia - WV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Tennessee - TN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Wisconsin - WI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Texas - TX	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Wyoming – WY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)
Utah - UT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	American Samoa - AS	Has not determined
Vermont - VT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	District of Columbia - DC	Has not determined
Virginia - VA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Guam - GU	Has not determined
Washington - WA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolcounselorlicensure/)	Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Has not determined
		Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined
		Virgin Islands - VI	Has not determined

School Social Worker Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non- educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

School Social Worker Licensure disclosure information for each state can be found at <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/>

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)

Alaska - AK	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Florida - FL	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Arizona - AZ	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Georgia - GA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Arkansas - AR	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Hawaii - HI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
California - CA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Idaho - ID	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Colorado - CO	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Illinois - IL	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Connecticut - CT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Indiana - IN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Delaware - DE	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Iowa - IA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)

Kansas - KS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Minnesota - MN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Kentucky - KY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Mississippi - MS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Louisiana - LA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Missouri - MO	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Maine - ME	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Montana - MT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Maryland - MD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Nebraska - NE	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Massachusetts - MA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Nevada - NV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Michigan - MI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	New Hampshire - NH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)

New Jersey - NJ	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Oregon - OR	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
New Mexico - NM	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Pennsylvania - PA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
New York - NY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Rhode Island - RI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
North Carolina - NC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	South Carolina - SC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
North Dakota - ND	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	South Dakota - SD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Ohio - OH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Tennessee - TN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Oklahoma - OK	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)	Texas - TX	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatalicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)

Utah - UT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Vermont - VT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Virginia - VA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Washington - WA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
West Virginia - WV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Wisconsin - WI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
Wyoming – WY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolsocialworklicensure/)
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined
District of Columbia - DC	Has not determined

Guam - GU	Has not determined
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Has not determined
Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined
Virgin Islands - VI	Has not determined

School Psychology Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non- educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

School Psychologist Licensure disclosure information for each state can be found at <https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/>

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Alaska - AK		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Arizona - AZ		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Arkansas - AR		https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)

California - CA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Idaho - ID	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Colorado - CO	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Illinois - IL	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Connecticut - CT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Indiana - IN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Delaware - DE	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Iowa - IA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Florida - FL	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Kansas - KS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Georgia - GA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Kentucky - KY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Hawaii - HI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Louisiana - LA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)

Maine - ME	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Montana - MT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Maryland - MD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Nebraska - NE	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Massachusetts - MA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Nevada - NV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Michigan - MI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	New Hampshire - NH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Minnesota - MN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	New Jersey - NJ	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Mississippi - MS	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	New Mexico - NM	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Missouri - MO	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	New York - NY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatericensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)

North Carolina - NC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	South Carolina - SC	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
North Dakota - ND	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	South Dakota - SD	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Ohio - OH	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Tennessee - TN	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Oklahoma - OK	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Texas - TX	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Oregon - OR	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Utah - UT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Pennsylvania - PA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Vermont - VT	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)
Rhode Island - RI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Virginia - VA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)

Washington - WA	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Arizona - AZ	Yes
West Virginia - WV	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Arkansas - AR	Yes
Wisconsin - WI	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	California - CA	Yes
Wyoming - WY	https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure (https://www.luc.edu/education/academics/illinoisstatelicensure/schoolpsychologistlicensure/)	Colorado - CO	Yes
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined	Connecticut - CT	Yes
District of Columbia - DC	Has not determined	Delaware - DE	Yes
Guam - GU	Has not determined	Florida - FL	Yes
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Has not determined	Georgia - GA	Yes
Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined	Hawaii - HI	Yes
Virgin Islands - VI	Has not determined	Idaho - ID	Yes
		Illinois - IL	Yes
		Indiana - IN	Yes
		Iowa - IA	Yes
		Kansas - KS	Yes
		Kentucky - KY	Yes
		Louisiana - LA	Yes
		Maine - ME	Yes
		Maryland - MD	Yes
		Massachusetts - MA	Yes
		Michigan - MI	Yes
		Minnesota - MN	Yes
		Mississippi - MS	Yes
		Missouri - MO	Yes
		Montana - MT	Yes
		Nebraska - NE	Yes
		Nevada - NV	Yes
		New Hampshire - NH	Yes
		New Jersey - NJ	Yes
		New Mexico - NM	Yes
		New York - NY	Yes
		North Carolina - NC	Yes
		North Dakota - ND	Yes
		Ohio - OH	Yes
		Oklahoma - Ok	Yes
		Oregon - OR	Yes
		Pennsylvania - PA	Yes
		Rhode Island - RI	Yes
		South Carolina - SC	Yes
		South Dakota - SD	Yes
		Tennessee - TN	Yes
		Texas - TX	Yes
		Utah - UT	Yes
		Vermont - VT	Yes
		Virginia - VA	Yes
		Washington - WA	Yes
		West Virginia - WV	Yes

School of Law

J.D. Program

Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State or Territory	ABA and Prepares Students for the Bar Exam in That State	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	
Alaska - AK	Yes	

Wisconsin - WI	Yes	
Wyoming - WY	Yes	
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined	American Samoa Bar Association, PO Box 23, Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	

Loyola University Chicago Stritch School of Medicine

Stritch School of Medicine

Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

Sam Marzo, MD; Dean and Chief Diversity Officer (smarzo@luc.edu)

Gregory Gruener, MD, MBA, MHPE: Vice dean for Education (ggruene@luc.edu)

James Mendez, PhD: Senior Associate dean, Student Affairs (jamendez@luc.edu)

Darrell Nabers, MSc: Assistant dean for Admissions and Recruitment (dnabers@luc.edu)

Julie Steinecker: Director, Office of Registration & Records (jsteinecker@luc.edu)

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	https://www.albme.gov/licensing/md-do (https://www.albme.gov/licensing/md-do/)
Alaska - AK	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoards.aspx
Arizona - AZ	Yes	https://www.azmd.gov/
Arkansas - AR	Yes	https://www.armedicalboard.org/
California - CA	Yes	https://www.mbc.ca.gov/
Colorado - CO	Yes	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical (https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical/)

Connecticut - CT	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board (https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/)
Delaware - DE	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/
Florida - FL	Yes	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
Georgia - GA	Yes	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
Hawaii - HI	Yes	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical (https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/)
Idaho - ID	Yes	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/Home.aspx/
Illinois - IL	Yes	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Physicians.asp
Indiana - IN	Yes	https://www.in.gov/pla (https://www.in.gov/pla/)
Iowa - IA	Yes	https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/
Kansas - KS	Yes	http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml (http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml/)
Kentucky - KY	Yes	https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx (https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/)
Louisiana - LA	Yes	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/
Maine - ME	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license (https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license/)
Maryland - MD	Yes	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
Massachusetts - MA	Yes	https://www.mbp.state.md.us
Michigan - MI	Yes	https://www.mbp.state.md.us
Minnesota - MN	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice (https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/)
Mississippi - MS	Yes	https://www.msbl.ms.gov/
Missouri - MO	Yes	https://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp

Montana - MT	Yes	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners (https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/)
Nebraska - NE	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Nevada - NV	Yes	https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst (https://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/)
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine (https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine/)
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/
New Mexico - NM	Yes	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/
New York - NY	Yes	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct (https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct/)
North Carolina - NC	Yes	https://www.ncmedboard.org/
North Dakota - ND	Yes	https://www.ndbom.org/
Ohio - OH	Yes	https://www.med.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma - OK	Yes	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
Oregon - OR	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island - RI	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200
South Carolina - SC	Yes	https://llr.sc.gov/
South Dakota - SD	Yes	http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
Tennessee - TN	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board.html
Texas - TX	Yes	https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
Utah - UT	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html (https://dopl.utah.gov/md/)
Vermont - VT	Yes	https://www.healthvermont.gov/
Virginia - VA	Yes	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/

Washington - WA	Yes	https://wmc.wa.gov/
West Virginia - WV	Yes	https://wvbom.wv.gov/
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx
Wyoming - WY	Yes	https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/
American Samoa - AS	Yes	https://www.ncsbn.org/American%20Samoa.htm
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed (https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed/)
Guam - GU	Yes	http://guamlicensing.com/
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Yes	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/
Puerto Rico - PR	Yes	https://www.statedepartment.pr.gov/
Virgin Islands - VI	Yes	https://dlca.vi.gov/

Loyola University Chicago Marcella Niehoff School of Nursing

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	
Alaska - AK	Yes	
Arizona - AZ	Yes	
Arkansas - AR	Yes	
California - CA	Has not determined	https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado - CO	Yes	
Connecticut - CT	Yes	
Delaware - DE	Yes	
Florida - FL	Yes	
Georgia - GA	Yes	
Hawaii - HI	Yes	
Idaho - ID	Yes	
Illinois - IL	Yes	
Indiana - IN	Yes	
Iowa - IA	Yes	
Kansas - KS	Yes	
Kentucky - KY	Yes	
Louisiana - LA	Yes	
Maine - ME	Yes	
Maryland - MD	Yes	

Massachusetts - MA	Yes	
Michigan - MI	Yes	
Minnesota - MN	Yes	
Mississippi - MS	Yes	
Missouri - MO	Yes	
Montana - MT	Yes	
Nebraska - NE	Yes	
Nevada - NV	Yes	
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	
New Mexico - NM	Yes	
New York - NY	Yes	
North Carolina - NC	Yes	
North Dakota - ND	Yes	
Ohio - OH	Yes	
Oklahoma - OK	Yes	
Oregon - OR	Yes	
Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	
Rhode Island - RI	Yes	
South Carolina - SC	Yes	
South Dakota - SD	Yes	
Tennessee - TN	Yes	
Texas - TX	Yes	
Utah - UT	Yes	
Vermont - VT	Yes	
Virginia - VA	Yes	
Washington - WA	Yes	
West Virginia - WV	Yes	
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	
Wyoming - WY	Yes	
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799, 646-633-1222
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	
Guam - GU	Yes	
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Yes	
Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined	https://www.salud.gov.pr/
Virgin Islands - VI	Yes	

Master of Science in Nursing Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such

as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	
Alaska - AK	Yes	
Arizona - AZ	Yes	
Arkansas - AR	Yes	
California - CA	Yes	
Colorado - CO	Yes	
Connecticut - CT	Yes	
Delaware - DE	Yes	
Florida - FL	Yes	
Georgia - GA	Yes	
Hawaii - HI	Yes	
Idaho - ID	Yes	
Illinois - IL	Yes	
Indiana - IN	Yes	
Iowa - IA	Yes	
Kansas - KS	Yes	
Kentucky - KY	Yes	
Louisiana - LA	Yes	
Maine - ME	Yes	
Maryland - MD	Has not determined	Requires review of specific degree programs. MBON must review and approve all APRN Programs before certifying applicants as Advanced Practice Nurses, https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts - MA	Yes	
Michigan - MI	Yes	
Minnesota - MN	Yes	
Mississippi - MS	Yes	
Missouri - MO	Yes	
Montana - MT	Yes	
Nebraska - NE	Yes	
Nevada - NV	Yes	
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	
New Mexico - NM	Yes	
New York - NY	Yes	
North Carolina - NC	Yes	
North Dakota - ND	Yes	
Ohio - OH	Yes	
Oklahoma - OK	Yes	

Oregon - OR	Yes	
Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	
Rhode Island - RI	Yes	
South Carolina - SC	Yes	
South Dakota - SD	Yes	
Tennessee - TN	Yes	
Texas - TX	Yes	
Utah - UT	Yes	
Vermont - VT	Yes	
Virginia - VA	Yes	
Washington - WA	Yes	
West Virginia - WV	Yes	
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	
Wyoming – WY	Yes	
American Samoa - AS	Has not determined	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799, 646-633-1222
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	
Guam - GU	Yes	
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Yes	
Puerto Rico - PR	Has not determined	https://www.salud.gov.pr/
Virgin Islands - VI	Yes	

Loyola University Chicago School of Social Work Masters of Social Work Program Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states’ requirements.

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	
Alaska - AK	Yes	
Arizona - AZ	Yes	
Arkansas - AR	Yes	
California - CA	Yes	
Colorado - CO	Yes	
Connecticut - CT	Yes	
Delaware - DE	Yes	
Florida - FL	Yes	
Georgia - GA	Yes	
Hawaii - HI	Yes	

Idaho - ID	Yes	
Illinois - IL	Yes	
Indiana - IN	Yes	
Iowa - IA	Yes	
Kansas - KS	Yes	
Kentucky - KY	Yes	
Louisiana - LA	Yes	
Maine - ME	Yes	
Maryland - MD	Yes	
Massachusetts - MA	Yes	
Michigan - MI	Yes	
Minnesota - MN	Yes	
Mississippi - MS	Yes	
Missouri - MO	Yes	
Montana - MT	Yes	
Nebraska - NE	Yes	
Nevada - NV	Yes	
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	
New Mexico - NM	Yes	
New York - NY	No	This state requires 60 credits for licensure and our new curriculum is 49. http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lmsw.htm
North Carolina - NC	Yes	
North Dakota - ND	Yes	
Ohio - OH	Yes	
Oklahoma - OK	Yes	
Oregon - OR	Yes	
Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	
Rhode Island - RI	Yes	
South Carolina - SC	Yes	
South Dakota - SD	Yes	
Tennessee - TN	Yes	
Texas - TX	Yes	
Utah - UT	Yes	
Vermont - VT	Yes	
Virginia - VA	Yes	
Washington - WA	Yes	
West Virginia - WV	Yes	
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	
Wyoming – WY	Yes	
American Samoa - AS		
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	

Guam - GU

Northern Mariana
Islands - MP

Puerto Rico - PR Yes

Virgin Islands - VI

Loyola University Chicago Parkinson School of Health Sciences and Public Health

Dietetic Internship

Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	X+B14:B60	https://www.boed.alabama.gov/FAQ.aspx
Alaska - AK	Yes	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx
Arizona - AZ		no licensure for dietitians in AZ
Arkansas - AR	Yes	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1 (https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1/)
California - CA	Yes	https://www.nutritioned.org/registered-dietitian-california.html
Colorado - CO		no licensure for dietitians in CO
Connecticut - CT	Yes	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification (https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing-Investigations/Dietitian/DietitianNutritionist-Certification/)

Delaware - DE	Yes	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense (https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/newlicense/)
Florida - FL	Yes	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/index.html (http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/licensing/)
Georgia - GA	Yes	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians (https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians/)
Hawaii - HI	Yes	https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/hawaii-licensed-dietitians (https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/state-licensing-section/hawaii-licensed-dietitians/)
Idaho - ID	Yes	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DIE
Illinois - IL	Yes	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/dietNutrition.asp
Indiana - IN	Yes	IN does not have licensure; they call it certification; protects mostly title and not practice
Iowa - IA	Yes	https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-dietetics (https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-dietetics/)
Kansas - KS	Yes	https://www.healthcarepathway.com/become-a-dietitian/kansas-dietitian (https://www.healthcarepathway.com/become-a-dietitian/kansas-dietitian/)
Kentucky - KY	Yes	https://bdn.ky.gov/
Louisiana - LA	Yes	https://www.lbedn.org/
Maine - ME	Yes	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice (https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice/)

Maryland - MD	Yes	https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/dietVerification/Default.aspx	Ohio - OH	Yes	https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD (https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Dietitian-LD/)
Massachusetts - MA	Yes	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists (https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists/)	Oklahoma - OK	Yes	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians (https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians/)
Michigan - MI		no licensure for dietitians in MI at this time; in the past dietitians in MI were required to be licensed; but the legislation sunsetted and was not renewed.	Oregon - OR	Yes	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx
Minnesota - MN	Yes	https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition (https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/)	Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/Licensed-Dietitian-Nutritionist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx
Mississippi - MS	Yes	https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html	Rhode Island - RI	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
Missouri - MO	Yes	https://www.pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp	South Carolina - SC	Yes	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222
Montana - MT	Yes	https://mtand.org/advocacy/mt-nutrition-licensure (https://mtand.org/advocacy/mt-nutrition-licensure/)	South Dakota - SD	Yes	http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
Nebraska - NE	Yes	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Documents/MedNutritionLicenseApp.pdf	Tennessee - TN	Yes	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html
Nevada - NV	Yes	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home (https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/)	Texas - TX	Yes	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians (https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians/)	Utah - UT	Yes	https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian (https://dopl.utah.gov/certified-dietitian/)
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	https://theana.org/	Vermont - VT	Yes	https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/forms-instructions (https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/forms-instructions/)
New Mexico - NM	Yes	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics (https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics/)	Virginia - VA		no licensure for dietitians in VA
New York - NY	Yes	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/dietlic.htm	Washington - WA	Yes	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist (https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist/)
North Carolina - NC	Yes	https://www.ncbndn.org/	West Virginia - WV	Yes	https://www.wvbold.com/
North Dakota - ND	Yes	https://ndbodp.com/	Wisconsin - WI	Yes	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Dietitian/Default.aspx
			Wyoming - WY	Yes	https://dietetics.wyo.gov/

American Samoa - AS	Yes	https://eatrightinternational.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/06/am-sam-cis-2012_02.pdf
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing (https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/dietetics-and-nutrition-licensing/)
Guam - GU	Yes	https://theana.org/Guam (https://theana.org/Guam/)
Northern Mariana Islands - MP		no information available
Puerto Rico - PR	Yes	https://theana.org/
Virgin Islands - VI		no information available

Medical Laboratory Science Professional License Disclosures

State requirements are subject to change. These statements and program completion do not guarantee licensure. Students should review licensure requirements – including non-educational requirements such as certification/examination work experience, background checks, etc. – for the states in which they intend to see certification/licensure, and students who intend to change states should review their new states' requirements.

For additional guidance on Medical Laboratory Sciences licensure requirements please visit <https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed> (<https://www.ascp.org/content/board-of-certification/get-credentialed/>)

State or Territory	Program Satisfies Curricular Requirements?	State Professional Association or License Authority and Notes
Alabama - AL	Yes	
Alaska - AK	Yes	
Arizona - AZ	Yes	
Arkansas - AR	Yes	
California - CA	No	Must pass ASCP BOC, take CA law online quiz; 3 semester hours of light and electricity physics, fee
Colorado - CO	Yes	
Connecticut - CT	Yes	
Delaware - DE	Yes	
Florida - FL	Yes	Must pass BOC, Fee; FL approved one hour course on HIV/AIDS within 6 months of license
Georgia - GA	Yes	Fee
Hawaii - HI	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Idaho - ID	Yes	
Illinois - IL	Yes	
Indiana - IN	Yes	
Iowa - IA	Yes	
Kansas - KS	Yes	

Kentucky - KY	Yes	
Louisiana - LA	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Maine - ME	Yes	
Maryland - MD	Yes	
Massachusetts - MA	Yes	
Michigan - MI	Yes	
Minnesota - MN	Yes	
Mississippi - MS	Yes	
Missouri - MO	Yes	
Montana - MT	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Nebraska - NE	Yes	
Nevada - NV	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
New Hampshire - NH	Yes	
New Jersey - NJ	Yes	
New Mexico - NM	Yes	
New York - NY	No	Take Anatomy & Physiology with lab, biochemistry with lab, Must pass BOC, pay fee
North Carolina - NC	Yes	
North Dakota - ND	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Ohio - OH	Yes	
Oklahoma - OK	Yes	
Oregon - OR	Yes	
Pennsylvania - PA	Yes	
Rhode Island - RI	Yes	
South Carolina - SC	Yes	
South Dakota - SD	Yes	
Tennessee - TN	Yes	
Texas - TX	Yes	
Utah - UT	Yes	
Vermont - VT	Yes	
Virginia - VA	Yes	
Washington - WA	Yes	
West Virginia - WV	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Wisconsin - WI	Yes	
Wyoming - WY	Yes	
American Samoa - AS	Yes	
District of Columbia - DC	Yes	
Guam - GU	Yes	
Northern Mariana Islands - MP	Yes	Must pass certification exam, pay fee
Puerto Rico - PR	Yes	Must pass BOC, pay fee
Virgin Islands - VI	Yes	